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Robert Jordan

From: Frank Cisa [Frank@cisadodds.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 1:19 PM
To: Robert Jordan

Subject: FW:

Robert, Attached are the account numbers and name of phone providers that you requested. Frank

Frank M. Cisa

Cisa & Dodds, LLP

858 Lowcountry Blvd., Suite 101
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464

P: (843) 881-6530

F: (843) 881-5433
frank@cisadodds.com

Confidential & Privileged

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the above communication, the information contained
herein may be an attorney-client privileged and confidential information/work product. The communication is
intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify
us by return e-mail and destroy any copies, electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this
communication.

From: Ginger Alexander [mailto:Ginger.Alexander@trademark-properties.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 12:16 PM

To: Frank Cisa

Subject:

Nextel/Sprint 586741415 (account) cell number for records 843-514-9427
Nuvox/Newsouth 161191 (account #)

Neither of these accounts are still in service. They should be able to pull from the archives. Thanks!

Ginger Alexander, Investment Coordinator
Trademark Properties, Inc.

1175 C Folly Road

Charleston, SC 29412

(864)444-4960 cell

(843)414-4518 office

www trademark-properties.com

“Flip this House” A&E

3/14/2008
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“The Real Deal” TLC, coming soon

3/14/2008



